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From: Husch, John

To: Mongrut. Jacqueline

Subject: Re: Announcement: Integration Management Team
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:16:02 AM
Attachments: ATT1401342.ipg

I saw this from a few sources and scott, bob and | spoke about next steps.

From: Mongrut, Jacqueline

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 10:13 PM

To: Husch, John

Subject: Fw: Announcement: Integration Management Team

Fyi

From: Rodriguez, Francis

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 09:15 PM

To: Mongrut, Jacqueline

Subject: FW: Announcement: Integration Management Team

FYI
Regards

Francis Rodriguez
SNC-Lavalin - T&D Division
7 +1 (514) 393-8000 x 5579 | = +1 (514) 559-2509 | & +1 (514) 334-1446

From: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:GBennett@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: March 12, 2013 9:13 pm

To: Lower_Churchill_Project_Staff@nlh.nf.ca; D_STJ_LowerChurchill_AllUsers
Cc: PHarrington@nalcorenergy.com; Husch, John

Subject: Announcement: Integration Management Team

| am pleased to advise that the organizational structure for the Integrated Management Team
responsible for execution of engineering, procurement and construction management for the
Lower Churchill Project has been finalized.

The team will be led by Paul Harrington, Project Director, who will report directly to me.

Direct reports to Paul will be Lance Clarke, Business Services Manager, Ron Power, General
Project Manager, and Greg Fleming, Project Manager - SOBI Crossing. Normand Bechard will
fill the role of Sr. SLI Manager / Construction Advisor, reporting to Ron.

The attached chart provides the organization structure of the team.
We can also count on the support of the LCP Executive Committee in our efforts to

successfully deliver our Project.

Regards,


mailto:/O=SL/OU=CACAL1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HUSCJ
mailto:/O=SL/OU=CAMTL1/cn=Recipients/cn=MONGJ2
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Gilbert

@ Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng.
Vice President, Lower Churchill Project
Nalcor Energy
t. 709 737 1836 f. 709 737 1782
e. gbennett@nalcorenergy.com
w. nalcorenergy.com
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